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Nishiizu Area - Iwachi * Ishibu - Kumomi Geosite

madwd ~Stone was quarried at Muroiwado Muroiwado abandoned quarry
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Stone was quarried at Muroiwado from the Edo period until approximately 1954.

The cave is approximately 2,000 m in area. Most of the cave remains as it was when
the quarry was in use, right down to the marks of the chisels used in hand digging and
the stone chambers filled with ground water.

Referred to as Izu stone, the stone that was quarried here is highly resistant to fire, and AU
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was widely used in storehouses and warehouses, building foundations, ovens, and SOl
"Goemon" bathtubs (bathtubs that were heated by fire). 5om Som 0 S
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The standard size for building stones was set as follows:
84.8cm x 15.2cm x 18.2cm (end of the Edo period)
90.9cm x 15.2cm x 18.2cm (Showa period)
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